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Dear Ms Warton,

DR CHAU CHAK WING BUILDING — UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, SYDNEY. (MP09_0153)
Re: DA Condition B25

| am writing to request that DA Condition B25 be removed from the conditions for the Dr Chau Chak
Wing Building following updated information received from RailCorp dated 5/9/12.

The information stated “the line will not be able to be used for running trains due to present condition
of the Ultimo Road underbridge and proposed treatment of the area for a pedestrian/cycleway
network. Therefore we can now waive this requirement.” Please refer to email attachment.

For Reference:
Condition B25 - Provide a copy of an intermittent surcharge report from an appropriately qualified

consultant that the building will have the ability to withstand intermittent surcharge loads from passing
rail traffic.

For any further queries please contact Liz Stuart on 9514 2612 or liz.stuart@uts.edu.au

Yours faithfully,

Nigel Oliver

Director, Program Management Office
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